

WRVS-FM. 89.9

Issues and Programs List 2019

1st Quarter – January through March:

Program Name	Episode Name/ Program #	Airdate	Time	Duration
Morning Joy	Eat Right Now Recipes ft. Sheila Lee and Angie & John Lamberson, Nutrition Pair	1/8/19	7:30a-8:00a	30:00

“ERNR” features community members promoting health and wellness advocacy.

Morning Joy	NC Works Career Center Corner ft. Sheila Lee and David Whitmer, NCWCC and Sheryl Stevens, Asst. Manager and Tamika Gibbs, NC Division of Vocational Rehab Services	1/15/19	7:30a-8:00a	30:00
--------------------	--	----------------	--------------------	--------------

Co-hosted by staff at the Elizabeth City NC Works, “NC Works Career Center Corner” is a new on-air segment designed to make available vital information about workforce solutions for youth and adults seeking jobs/careers as well as employing organizations.

Morning Joy	Border Clash HS Basketball Invitational ft. Sheila Lee and Clay Mercer, WRVS	1/17/19	9:30a-9:50a	20:00
--------------------	--	----------------	--------------------	--------------

Commented [MS1]:

“Morning Joy” often features interviews of music artists and/or local area community members making a difference through inspirational music, and/or activism.

Morning Joy	Border Clash HS Basketball Invitational ft. Sheila Lee and Melba Smith, WRVS	1/18/19	9:30a-9:50a	20:00
--------------------	--	----------------	--------------------	--------------

Commented [MS2]:

“Morning Joy” often features interviews of music artists and/or local area community members making a difference through inspirational music, and/or activism.

Around the Town with Hez Brown NFL Challenge 1/30/19 6:30p-7:00p 30:00
 ft. Dr. Hezekiah Brown and Members of Mt. Lebanon AME Zion Church

Bi-monthly feature hosted by Dr. Hezekiah Brown that showcases various members “on-the-move” in the City of Elizabeth City, NC. This 30-minute program presents news and information on local issues, arts and entertainment, education, and much more.

Morning Joy 51 House Job Fair & Valentine’s Event 2/1/19 7:50a-8:07a 17:00
 ft. Sheila Lee and Rose Tummarello, Owner of the 51 House and Chef Vic Vegas, Executive of the 51 House

Commented [MS3]:

“Morning Joy” often features interviews of music artists and/or local area community members making a difference through inspirational music, and/or activism.

Morning Joy River City Reviews 2/5/19 7:30a-8:00a 30:00
 ft. Sheila Lee and Erica Ramjohn and Monica Custis, VP of Education for the River City Toastmasters Club

“River City Reviews” features information and key interviews related to upcoming events taking place in Elizabeth City aka “The River City.”

Around the Town with Hez Brown ECSU Department of History 2/6/19 6:30p-7:00p 30:00
 ft. Dr. Hezekiah Brown and Dr. Glen Bowman, Elizabeth City State University

Bi-monthly feature hosted by Dr. Hezekiah Brown that showcases various members “on-the-move” in the City of Elizabeth City, NC. This 30-minute program presents news and information on local issues, arts and entertainment, education, and much more.

Morning Joy NC Works Career Center Corner 2/19/19 7:30a-8:00a 30:00
 ft. Sheila Lee and David Whitmer and Matthew Fowler, NCWCC

Co-hosted by staff at the Elizabeth City NC Works, “NC Works Career Center Corner” is a new on-air segment designed to make available vital information about workforce solutions for youth and adults seeking jobs/careers as well as employing organizations.

Co-hosted by staff at the Elizabeth City NC Works, "NC Works Career Center Corner" is a new on-air segment designed to make available vital information about workforce solutions for youth and adults seeking jobs/careers as well as employing organizations.

Morning Joy **Eat Right Now Recipes** **3/19/19** **7:30a-8:00a** **30:00**
ft. Sheila Lee and Angie & John Lamberson, Nutrition Pair

"ERNR" features community members promoting health and wellness advocacy.

Around the Town with Hez Brown **Economic Developments in ECity** **3/20/19** **6:30p-7:00p** **30:00**
ft. Dr. Hezekiah Brown and Chris Lockamy, Director of the Elizabeth City/Pasquotank Economic Development Commission

Bi-monthly feature hosted by Dr. Hezekiah Brown that showcases various members "on-the-move" in the City of Elizabeth City, NC. This 30-minute program presents news and information on local issues, arts and entertainment, education, and much more.